

MUSTAFA WAJEEH MOHAMMAD JBAIR

EMAIL : mostafajbair@gmail.com

Place : Saudi Arabia - Riyadh

MOBILE: 00966549059142



ABOUT ME :

I am a highly self-motivated mechanical Engineer with five years' experience including warehouse manager , site Engineer, and technical support looking for a new Opportunity in mechanical Engineering field where to be a productive person and an effective member in my work team so that I contribute in the success of this company.

Personal Information :

Birth Date : 01 NOV 1996

Gender : Male

Nationality : Jordanian

Marital Status : Single

Education :

2019 Bachelor's Degree in General Mechanical Engineering
Hashemite University, Zarqa, Jordan.

Graduation Project:

Design of a solar tracking system using the brightest region in the sky image sensor.

2014 High School Certificate / Industrial section.
Jordanian Ministry of Education

Professional Experiences :

Victoria Group . Jan 2023 – Present

Logistics and warehouse manager

Managing warehouses strategically in accordance with the company's policies and vision.

Supervising receiving, storage, distribution operations.

Planning the setup and ensuring optimal use of available spaces.

Receiving the supplied materials and delivering a copy of the shipment to the Purchasing Department.

Documents materials entering and issuing warehouses.

Establish identification cards for warehouses and the contents of each warehouse.

Receiving and arranging the goods properly to avoid damage.

Sharjah waves company. AUG 2022 – DEC2022

Site engineer

-Supervision of mechanical works in buildings

(HVAC ,Firefighting).

Dulayl Printing Press. MAR 2021 – JAN 2022

Maintenance engineer & Technical Support at Dulayl printing press in the Maintenance Department.

Responsibilities:

-Participate and supervise the maintenance of

Printing machines.

-Participate and supervise in the periodic maintenance of air conditioning units on Site

Khaled Maraqa Electromechanical Est. JUNE 2017 – SEPT 2017 & FEB 2020-FEB 2021

Technical Support & Site Engineer trainee at the rehabilitation project of the firefighting system at Queen Alia International Airport.

Responsibilities:

- Participate and supervise in the installation of firefighting networks.

- Participate and supervise in the installation of potable, submersible & firefighting pumps

Jordan Sadeen Contracting Co. JULY 2019 – DES 2019

Site engineer at the Structural Laboratory project at Hashemite University.

Responsibilities:

- supervising the installation of air conditioning units & duct works.
- supervising the installation of plumbing networks (drainage, potable & hot water).
- supervising in the installation of firefighting networks.

Courses

2023 Oracle EBS R12 inventory

Self training

2021 Building management system

Anwar Alolama Training Academy (Jordan-Amman)

2020 HVAC

Moonlight Training Academy (Jordan-Amman)

2020 Firefighting

Moonlight Training Academy (Jordan-Amman)

2020 Plumbing

Moonlight Training Academy (Jordan-Amman)

2020 Water Supply

Moonlight Training Academy (Jordan-Amman)

2018 IC3

Ram Academy (Jordan-Amman)

Competence And Skills :

- . AutoCAD
- . HAP
- . Elite Firefighting
- . Mechanical Skills
- . Sales Skills
- . Take Responsibility
- .using odoo erp
- . Microsoft Office
- . Renewable energy
- . Work Under Pressure
- . Communication Skills
- . Leadership
- . Time Management
- . Attention To Detail
- . Quick Learner
- . the ability to use warehouse Management Software and databases

ARABIC  100%

ENGLISH  85%